

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

March 8, 1960

Mr. Francis L. Harvey
Box 990
Wichita Falls, Texas

Re: F.L. Harvey #1 Pinkstaff Estate
G-29-29N-10W, San Juan Co.

Dear Mr. Harvey:

The above well was completed in November, 1952 as a producing oil well in the Farmington Sandstone. Our production records do not reflect that the well has produced oil during the last several years. We presume, therefore, that the well has been abandoned and should be permanently plugged and abandoned according to New Mexico Oil Commission Rules and Regulations.

Will you please file Form C-102 setting out a plugging plan for this well within the next 60 days. If plugging instructions are needed from this office please contact us.

Yours very truly

ECA:ks

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

cc: Mr. Oliver Payne
OCC, Santa Fe N.M.

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

March 2, 1940

Mr. Francisco L. Harvey
Box 990
Wichita Falls, Texas

Re: W.L. Harvey of Wichita Falls, Texas
W-25-294-1544 New Mex. Co.

Dear Mr. Harvey:

The above well was completed in November 1938 as a producing oil well in the Fortson Sandstone. Our production records do not reflect that the well has produced oil during the last several years. We presume, therefore, that the well has been abandoned and should be permanently plugged and abandoned according to New Mexico Oil Commission Rules and Regulations.

Will you please file Form O-102 setting out a plugging plan for this well within the next 60 days. If plugging instructions are needed from this office please contact us.

Yours very truly

Very truly,
Commissioner of Conservation

W.L.H.

cc: Mr. Oliver Rogers
cc: Mr. W.L. H.